Construction Management Program IAB Meeting

Construction Research UM Information

Friday, 7:30 am – Feb 24, 2023 Hagerman Construction 10315 Allisonville Road, Fishers 46038

Meeting Minutes

- Introduction/Attendance: We had 20 attendees for meeting. Thank you to Brad Bastin, Hagerman Construction for hosting IAB meeting.
- Approval of Jan 13, 2023, IAB Meeting Minutes: *Minutes approved as written*.
- IAB Status
 - Jared update on the financial condition and membership
 - Available balance \$43624.53: *Approved as presented.*
 - We ended 2022 with a total of 43 paying members. As of today, we have had 40 members pay their 2023 dues:
 - New IAB member welcome and IAB introduction: Pete Molloy acknowledged.
 - Secretary position vote: Anna Larson with The Garrett Companies: Approved.
- Status of the 2023 Spring Semester
 - Senior Capstone class: four (4) groups for Spring 2023
 - IAB mentors: Team #1 Jared Redelman, Team #2 Adam Cornelius, Team #3 Matt Pfeiffer and Team #4 Tim Howard
 - Capstone presentation schedule
 - Capstone Rehearsal April 17, 2023, from 3:00pm 5:30pm, Location TBD
 - Capstone Presentations April 28, 2023, 9:00am 1:30pm, Location TBD.
 - CM IAB Course Review for Spring 2023: needs three or (four) volunteers.
 - CMGT 21000 Quantity Take-off (Bill White) → Greg Taylor
 - CMGT 37000 Temporary Structures (Moumita Mukherjee) → Chris Miller
 - CMGT 42000 Safety Inspection (Mark Steinhofer) → Austin Boggs (previously assigned in Fall 2022)
 - o CMGT 45000 Structural Systems and Analysis (Moumita Mukherjee) → Allen Galloway (canceled)
 - Dan will email course review forms.
 - Faculty search update
 - Lecturer: onsite interview on Thursday, Feb 23
 - Clinical Assistant Professor: Dr. Song Kwonsik accepted an offer.
- IAB Career Fair
 - Tuesday, Feb 14, 2023, at the same location (ET building 1st Fl, Hallway)
 - 22 member companies attended (Geiger & Peters canceled due to Funeral).
 - Feedback survey is distributed.
 - Change times to 10am to 2pm
- Program Marketing
 - Need to discuss if IAB wants to add Principles Conference to our marketing efforts.
 - Allen will look into principles conference.
 - Campus alumni photo

- ASC student competition
 - Society of Student Constructors (SSC) will plan for the event
 - Marvin will be a mentor for the team(s)
 - In the fall there will be 4 students competing in competition.
- Future Planning
 - CM Strategic Plan Discussion: Dan will email Allen revised strategic plan.
 - ACCE accreditation schedule:
 - Initial 5-year accreditation from July 2019 through July 2024.
 - 3rd Year Interim Report due May 1, 2022 → submitted
 - o Spring Semester 2023 Submit ACCE Form A-1: Application for an Accreditation Review
 - Submit Self Study no later than May 1, 2023
 - Schedule Visiting Team between September 1 and November 1, 2023
 - Accreditation Renewal July 2024
 - ACCE accreditation schedule:
 - o ACCE Mid Year Conference, February 14-18, 2023, OMNI Hotel Las Colinas | Dallas
 - Dan Koo, Allen Galloway, and Charlie McIntyre attended.
 - o ACCE Mid Year Highlights from Dallas Conference
 - Hiring an external consultant to support the ACCE report.
 - Dan sent a draft (Vol. I) to Charlie and Allen for their review.
 - Vol. II will be ready in January 2023.
 - Allen will be doing IAB tax returns for this year (2023).
- Other Business
 - Steve Knittner asked to give notice that: Please bring up that the Indiana Subcontractors Association has offered to host a group of students at its annual trade show on March 9th at the JW Marriott. Someone just needs to let the Association Director Kate Martin <u>kate.dehaan@mattisoncorp.com</u> know how many want to attend.
 - Next IAB meeting schedule: April 28, 2023 at IUPUI (Before Capstone Presentation)

IAB Career Fair Photos





